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July 24, 2008 Alameda County
Environmental Health

Ms. Deirdre Mena

Wastewater Control Representative

Environmental Services Division

East Bay Municipal Utility District

375 Eleventh Street

Oakland, California 94607-4240

Re:  Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 50586681
Non-Submittal of Semi-Annual Technical Report
Naz Eagle Gas Station
4301 San Leandro Street
Oakland, California 94601

Dear Ms. Mena,

Clearwater Group (Clearwater) is in receipt of your letter dated May 29, 2008, referencing the
above-mentioned permit. As of July 18, 2008, Clearwater has not installed the groundwater
extraction, treatment, and discharge system at the Naz Eagle Gas Station at 4301 San Leandro
Street, Oakland. Therefore, Clearwater has no data to submit in the form of a Semi-Annual

Technical Report for the period January 1, 2008, through June 30, 2008.
Clearwater is currently revaluating this site’s hydrogeology and contaminant characterization,

in order to select the best groundwater remedial alternative and to finalize the remediation

compound design. Clearwater wishes to keep the wastewater discharge' permit (No. 50586681)
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active and will notify EBMUD of any progress toward construction of the permitted remediation
compound prior to discharge of any treated groundwater from the site. Please call me at 510-

307-9943, Ext. 237 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Bl A, Wl

Robert L. Nelson, PG, CEG

Senior Geologist

Cc:  Jerry Wickham, Alameda County Environmental Health

Certification Statement:

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering information,
the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Qavia Rﬂm}ﬂb 7/26//02
Olivia Jacobs) CEO Date
Clearwater Group






